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2009-11-18 13:53:07 PST 13234457473 From: Tony Burrpughs

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs _

DATE 2009-11-18 13:56:34 PST . =2, >

RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6528585 ENE S

o B

COVER MESSAGE T2 D e
nie \ &
[# LA

Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
meassage. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can .

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject 1o change without notice,

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:46 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX . COM
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Il

COVER LETTER
TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations
SUBJECT: __ REGAL SETTLEMENT GROUP LLC:

Name ot Limited Liability Company

The enclosed "Application by Foreign Limited Liability Company for Authurization (o Transuct Business in Floridad, Cenificate of
Existence, and check are submitted ta register.the above referenced foreign linited liability company 1o tm_:;’&aﬁg busintss in !flu\ﬁga..

Please return all correspondence concorning this matter to the fénowing: Vf‘,g\ . {_y
Tony Burroughs D
Narne of Person “‘g\‘g{{\ % {:}
- —
X ()
op. o
Lagalzoom.com, Ing. R P
Firm/Compan o)
pany &
7083 Hollywood Blvd, Ste 180
Address

L.os Angeles, CA 90028
City/Stame und Zip Code.

valerie.patterson@comgecast.net

L-meil address: (to be used for futore armyal report notilication) -

For further information concerning this matter; please call:

Tony Burroughs. ... a( 323 Y _  962-8600ex 862
Nimc of Person Area Code & Daylime Telephone Number -
MAMLING ADDRESS: STREET ADDRESS:;
Division of Corporations Division of Cospuratiups
Registration Section Registrution Section
P.0O. Box6327 Cliflon.Building
Tallahassee, 1F1. 323 14 2661 -Executive Center. Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

L_Isr2s00 Fiting vee [ ]$136.00 Filing Fec & [#]$155.00 FilingTee & [ ]$160.00 Filing Fee. Gertificate
Certificate of Stalus Cerntified Copy of Stams & Certified Copy
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2008-11-18 13:53:07 PST

13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA
1

LIMITED LABIITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATEOF FLORIDA:

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITER LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 608503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING £5 SUBMIITED TD REGISTER A FURFKGN

REGAL SETTLEMENT GROUP LLC
Company,” *“L.L.C,;" “LLC.™)
7

(If name unavailable, enter alternate name adopted forthe purpose of transacting business in Floridu and attach o copy of the wiitlen
copsent of the managels of managing members adopting the altemate name. The alternate-name must include*Limited L mlﬂlny

{Name of Tor¢ign Limited Liability Company; must inclode “Limited Liabilily Company,” "L.L.C.,"or "LLC™)

Delaware

(Jurisdiclion under the [aw of which foreign imited Tiabilty
cump.my is organized)

4,

3.

27-1233299
( FEI aumbieer 1l apphcable)

& B

P e3
10/29/2009 5. Perpetual = = 7 \
(Date af Organization) (Dumlmn Yoar lunated Liability compuny \\*lll"(ﬂfusc L -
exist or “perpetual™) = r

e
6. 2% g
{Date first fransacted busineas in Florida, i prior (0 veg ishialion.) = i.-m‘
(Seesections 608.501 & 608.502 F'S. to determine pena E’lt:,r-lial:'ilily) ‘,ﬂ“’; '-f, —

—th &

Ty 'y

7. 18932 N, Dale Mabry Hwy. Suite 102 2% o

TR

Lutz, Fl 33548 hl
(Street Address of Principal Office)
8. If limited liability company is a rmanager-managed company, check here D

Fhe name-and usual business addresses of the managing members or managers are as follows:
erry [ Claibo W Bagley, BI ! ary Buccilla
Address for all: 18932 N. Dale Mabry Hwy, ‘Suite 102, Lutz, FL 33548
11

10. Attached is an original certificatte of existence, no moreten X days old, duly aullenticated by the oflicial having cudody of records n
the jurisciction under the law of which itis orpanized. (A photiopy isnol seeeplable, Eihe cettificate is in a-foretgn imguage a
translation of the certificate uder cath of the: transbdor rust be submitked.)

Nature of business or purposes to be conducied or promoted in Florida

A D AL o

Sigratury of a.member or an authorized representative.of a member.

(In accordance with section 608. 408(1) T.8., the execution of this document conslinites
an aflirmation under the penalties of pcr_;\;ry (yal the: Fucts stated bhergiu wre truc. )

Jarry D Claiborne
I'yped or printed name-of signee




To: Page 5 of 8 2009-11-18 13:53:07 PST 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

o

CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608:415 or 608.507, FLLORIDA STATUTES, TIE -
UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT
TO.DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OF
FLORIDA,..

1. The name of the Limited Liabiiity Cnmpany-isr

'.;;\ (5] % 'ﬂ":‘r\
_ oy St A N
If unavailable, the alternate to be used in the state of Florida-is: e % -
2.2 T
G oI - ¥
A 0
_ , , o s 5 O
2. The narne and the Florida strect address of the regisiered agent and oftice are: ol -
s}
©% o
o ®

___uaned_&mas_eo%mam:&gents Inc 2¢
(Name) e

13302 Winding Oaks Blvd Suite A-100
Florida Street-Address (P.O. Box " NOT ACCEPI ANLE)

Tampa LL 33012-3425
City/State/Zip

Having been named as regisiered agent and o accepr service of process for.the above stated limited
liabiliry. company at.the place designated in this certificate; | hereby aceept the appoiniment s regisicred
agent and agree 1o act In thiv capacity, | further agree o comply with the provisions of all statutes
relating to the proper.and complete performance. of my duties, and i am_fumiliar with and accept the
cbiigations of my position.as registered agent as provided for in Chapier 608, Florida Staiutes.

<y

(Signature) éaﬁ:ob Varghese, VP, on behalf of United States
Codrporation Agents, Inc.

$ 100,00  Filing Fee -tor Application

$ 25.00 Designation of Registered Agent
§ 30.00 Certified Copy (vptional)

5 5.00 Certificate of Status (eptional)
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v,

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE. OF
DELAWARFE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "REGAL SETTLEMENT GROUP LLC" IS DULY
FORMED ‘UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GUOOD
STANDING. AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE 50 FAR A5 THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE EIGHTEENTH DAY OF NOVEMBER, A.D. 20089.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "REGAL
SETTLEMENT GROUP. LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE TWENTY-NINTH DAY OF
OCTOBER, A.D. Z00%.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE

NOT BEEN ASSESSED TO DATKE.

SN ESH
Jelrey W. Bullack, Secretary of Slu;lr e
AUTHEN TroN: 7699381

4748115 8300

081028733 DATR: 11-18-09

You may verily this certificate online
at corp.dolaware. gov/authvor. shtml



